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INVITATION TO BID 
FY 2025-2030 AGGREGATE MATERIALS 

B25-STRT-500601 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

MAY 8, 2025 
 

Attention is called to the following changes, additions, clarifications and/or deletions to the 
original solicitation, and they shall be taken into account in preparing submissions: 
 
There is no change in the opening date.  Submissions are due no later than 3:00 p.m., 
Arizona Time, MAY 14, 2025, at the City Clerk’s Office, 2330 McCulloch Blvd. N.,  
Lake Havasu City, AZ  86403. 
 
ITEM ONE (1): CLARIFICATION 
 
ADDITION TO SECTION H – TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS: 
 

1. GENERAL 
All base materials consisting of appropriately sized coarse and fine aggregates 
(excluding Reclaimed Concrete Material (RCM) and Reclaimed Asphalt Pavement 
(RAP)) used for aggregate shall be in accordance with the specifications and 
requirements of Sections 701(Aggregate) & 702 (Base Materials), of the Uniform 
Standard Specifications for Public Works Construction sponsored and distributed by the 
Maricopa Association of Governments (MAG), and referenced sections of the American 
Society for Testing Materials (ASTM).   
 
Weighing and metering devices used for the purpose of proportioning materials shall 
fulfill requirements as to the accuracy and tolerance prescribed by the Weights and 
Measures Division of the State of Arizona and shall be sealed and certified in 
accordance with procedures established by this agency. This certification shall not be 
over 12 months old and shall be renewed whenever required by the engineer. 

 
 
ITEM TWO (2): QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
Question 1: Please supply bid results from the last time this project was bid. 
 
Answer 1: Bid results from the last time this project was bid is available through a public 
records request through the City Clerk’s office.   This can be requested online at 
https://www.lhcaz.gov/city-clerk/public-records. 
 
 
Question 2: Will the aggregate be used by the City to self-perform projects? Or will the City be 
supplying the material and contractors will be bidding labor & equipment on future bids? 
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Answer 2: Aggregate will be used by the City to self-perform projects.   Future bidding 
methodology is internally assessed to arrive at, in its sole discretion, a determination 
considered to be in the best interest of the City. 
 
 
Question 3: Have any substitutions been approved for this project? 
 
Answer 3: No substitutes have been requested at this time. 
 
 
Question 4: As this contract is a 1 year with 4 optional 1 year extensions, can you confirm if 
these extensions are at the sole discretion of the City? Or mutual agreement between the 
supplier and City? 
 
Answer 4: Renewal options are based on mutual agreement between the supplier and the City. 
 
 
 

END OF QUESTIONS 
 
 
 
 

Susan C. Fox     

Susan Fox 
Contract Specialist 
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